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10 	7 - 	
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Icitcer cf ;,7:11 23. I u!1- 	 r:10. 	 10c!NP 
;;- 4 r.,tuin it, plea e. 

This 1,; CU2 7f 	 tilrae-port 'qork. The third inert is 
also ...I7.11aacid ia a 3imilvr 	 wlth o 7srtiol 71 - nendix. if I 
had 5 ,';',AZO ac7.:7 T '1,-21 7 	 1±, 	thi,n, would reduce the extra 
work and tins 	t.,.! if "P.2.7 it 	1!.:. torrf 217nsztnnnt 	delirss it. If 
he loa, let :ha 'cac7r .7n 4 -71th_ 1 cony is retorred I will moms it elrAlsble 
to you under thA 	;:s11]itt-ons. It 1.,; titled 
717 7-Z:NV:T. 

For y.nur inrafTptlYyn ,nd -rr,w7, the :soon.' 	iF reseeTr.7hed. 
When I ccn rind the tine / will rrite it. 

Tle cLIty of 	':orle,1 7 or■ rennin!: 	1-1.5. 	trYkar apsrt :Cr 
if ywa 	resto7le it. 771.4,.thor or rar you 	the ateplen hrldiLi4 

each hi,..pter toccsthc:.  cen bo rmove0. I dil that before I c-,u1 rnet the 
bolf7 	 ":1.- .7 'Yore act t'(.eu wcincredi 

1 :0. 	 wil' 17x no iw:,b11:Y 1.1vo of the cortente, ea in the 
f:r 	am L7t:111 	 y_:'Leot co.:ramie' publication. cT:.1.11 

the ,_;.oeu';. dcbll 	 L77 souse: Inseos.re from printiw7 this 	the ',The:. 
cymnleted boor. :713e1r. 	— 7- ', it is t1,1 i 	nt ::ions by -.nhich Z can noro to 
brifl.. this ;71,:;',;. I t1;e:-. 	not uent 	yrt tnen o fr. 

le end when 	 pfintoi, 	plan en eop-ndix of aeoh -rad 
every document 	'YoJ 	each atttlam in ny pm/s d ea:on. Thia is true of 
each pert of this study ell'; thop 	I e othsra 	nn mild/1g, I: yrni 	8 cv,D7 of 

FHOMTATEr; '7171rAZII! you will see what iltend. I think it is vital tn the 
country that what ;a: ET :pressed bs 	avnileOlq, It the very lenet to sz.tholre. 
I regret there as.Ims to Ins no help f-r -e In thir-  7roject. I w4il be eddinr7 a 

chanter to 17-03T MC7'771 III to innlude Obidecce not aysiloble when it was ruolt-hcd. 

The appnedix to it may exceed ti.:e text in lenoth. 

It has trains deep :_lanppciatment to 	thst no foundation, no insti- 
tution hes devsloped any interest in .ty work, for Nhnt beve is elraady enough 
for a major archive, not alone on tae esaeseination(a),.but rAlso on government 
eau the functioning of govcrnment. one OX the puriDraseed evidence i  now have and 
sone of thn subsequent ndniseions in my poceeesion by officials directly involved 

fear dominates everyone /And everything. 



 

mmmeragmurA0=MM*AWAVAaaM 	Aeleitai samwsittmer":77_t 

 

April 1,, 1V69 

Librerina 
northwes=tern .',.:vereity -ibrery Blvnat on, Ill. 00201 

Dear ir, 

Lox I aieh it ere peeeiLle to fill your order flr my rn:T A.??1,_ 	 111170 ;_7T (returned herewith). 

There is such 3 book. It is mina. :t i NbItehel. alit it 1 nit pri ted. That ie beyond my im?,ediote capacity. 

It 11,  o' of three projeeted books oh that, nutopay .;a.1 A dot roltes. Teo tre writ7en, both in linitIA editionsisod sLa third is rasoorc'ned. 
hoe.nver, t.!:e 	camercial publisher ettitudk to th- sutject persists, ord 
my own efforte .11re been b-nlcruptin?:. 7ithout seaietance, I cannnt rnreceet v:hen thi:1 tn-k.  will to renerally 	 -hell it ie, we'll eznt it. 

'a of today, - n:ve three hocks in all published in limited editions and three others pertly writen. All are new in conkeit end I think sipnificsnt. 
Eneever, thn only wlition is o ',Aro:: once. 3oceu..e you r,re s library, 

I con opoee 7nu the offer I hove been nskih,  seeioue sebolsire 1710 w!!nt 	bon''. 7f 
you can assure its este return end want to copy it, you msy dc so if in return J* get e cory trot I eon ,ten : a Available to those workinc in the field but without '111411cating facilities. =hie would obtain for h4-3tn 	 outopey and 'Ina third, which deals 'Rita the tarea aotst-kho,.n. o3Assio6tiona, 

I am curious to rule how you learned about thio book. I hnIAN tryntionsd 
it on the west ond saes eeeets, gut not 11; your !;ert or tLe couutry. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Wc / E bere 



NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY 
EVANSTON, ILLINOIS 60201 

May 13, 1968 

THE UNIVERSITY LIBRARY 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq dtOr Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, 
Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

We have received your copy of POST MORTEM: 
SUPPRESSED KENNEDY AUTOPSY in good condition and 
had it reproduced on our Xerox. We are returning 
your original copy and an additional Xerox copy 
herewith. 

tt 
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Thank you for allowing us to make the reproduction 
and place a copy of your book in our Library. We 
have taken your copy apart and restapled it in 
accordance with your instructions. 

In my last letter I failed to tell you how we 
learned about your book; a question you asked in 
your letter of April 15, 1969. We found out about 
your book from a Library of Congress catalog card 
sent to us together with others as a result of us 
taking part in the Library of Congress title two 
project. 

Thank you again for allowing us to reproduce your 
book and I trust that it will arrive in satisfactory 
condition. 

Sincerely yours, 
7 
1.11.4.4etr 

Vladimir ernov 
Order Librarian 
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